

ALED PINK

CRM Systems Analyst/Developer

Info

Address

Aberystwyth, Ceredigion

Phone

+44 7944 227 587

Email

AledJPink@gmail.com

Website

www.Aled.Pink

Skills

Python, C# and Java

Skilled with MSSQL and OSQL

Experienced with Powershell

Strong Problem Solving

Quick to Learn Languages

Versed in Agile Management and Execution

Proficient in Creative Cloud

Profile

Alongside several years of programming experience I also have been the Chairman of my University Fencing Club and have worked towards its growth and prosperity, but I have also co-planned and ran an award winning 60 person inter-University competition. In addition, I was one of three of the short-listed nominees for my University's Dean's Award in 2020. More recently, my hobbies include painting and small programming projects.

Employment History

CRM System Analyst/Developer

Aberystwyth University, Wales

July 2022 - Present Day

- Created internal system integrations with Microsoft's Dynamics CRM through webcalls and API
- Maintained data across both Oracle and Microsoft Server Databases
- Worked across backend and frontend development to ensure the needs of the product are met.
- Supported and accommodated front end users with using the CRM
- Created and implemented Working Practices for scheduled scripts

Assistant Applications Developer

Aberystwyth University, Wales

March 2022 - July 2022

- Worked on implementation of new software into existing ecosystem
- Maintained an object orientated code base for digesting data
- Maintained databases using ETLs from other internal systems

Jr. Games Programmer (Tools)

Kwalee, Warwickshire

November 2020 - March 2022

- Worked primarily on and with Publishing Titles and Developers
- Maintained existing catalogue of games and titles
- Implemented and support use of bespoke SDK

Placement Games Programmer

Trunk Agency, Manchester

February 2019 - July 2019

- Worked as an Industry Placement on a game in Unity
- In a full studio setting with deadlines and management

Education

University of Salford

Games Design and Production, BSC

September 2017 - August 2020

- Worked with and led teams to develop projects to a brief
- Learnt industry standards of Documentation including QA

Eastleigh College

Cambridge Technical Extended Diploma in IT

September 2015 - June 2017

- Worked through 18 Modules covering a wide breadth of Computer Science Subjects.
- Achieved Triple Distinction Star, the top grade attainable